PlanMnt

To: KENT PLANNING BOARD 2018: KENT PLANNING BOARD CONSULTANTS 2018
Cc: Joei Greenberg

Subject; Highway Itr fegarding Rienzi Project

FYI,

Vera Patterson

Kent Planning Board
25 Sybil's Crossing
Kent, NY 10512
845-225-7802 (T)
845-306-5283 {F)

glanningkent@townofkentny.gov
;
From: Rich Othmer

Sent: Thursday, October 04, 2018 10:39 AM
To: Planning Kent
Subject: Fw:

MH_EMM
From: Rich Othmer

Sent: Thursday, October 04, 2018 10:39 AM

To: 'Paul E Denbaum’; 'jmangarillo@rsaengrs.com'; Building Inspector
Cc: Joel Greenberg'

Subject:

To All;

Install ADS plastic pipe (12” or 15" tg match existing) the whole length of the road frontage from house # 59 - house #
67 & backfill with clean soil, seed & hay. Additionally, aboyt 2/3 of the way down; install a catch basin & connect tg
existing pipe crossi g the road & connect to the lower grade pipe on the same side of the road so that this water is
directed to the new basin,

Any piped drainage from the house is to be connected to the new basin to prevent water from flowing over the road &
creating ice dams.

Thanks;
Rich Othmer

Highway Super Duper



